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Questions & Answers for Commodity Beef Bid  
# 2025-4-2: 

 
Q: Was there an incumbent prior and is the goods the same? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: What was their contact number and amount used to execute the contract? 
A: Refer to IFB: verify by SFA usage.  
 
Q: What is your budget for this project? 
A: Each SFA will have its own budget for commodity products. 
 
Q:Will the contract be awarded to one or several contractors? 
A: Contract may be awarded to several manufacturers. 
 
Q: Is a bond required? 
A: No. 
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Q: Can you tell me if Fayette County commodity beef bid is to be submitted to 
Fayette County as a direct ship bid? Or will this bid, once awarded, be issued 
to the distributor that you all will be using?  
A: Fayette County uses a distributor. Each district will have the choice to have 
their product delivered to their warehouse or to their choice of a distributor.  
 
Q: Could you please confirm if this bid is intended for distributors rather than 
direct bids from product manufacturers?  
A: Fayette County uses a distributor. Each district will have the choice to have 
their product delivered to their warehouse or to their choice of a distributor. 
 
Q: Can you confirm this bid could be intended for both directly from product 
manufacturers and distributors?  
A: Yes, Fayette County uses a distributor. Each district will have the choice to 
have their product delivered to their warehouse or to their choice of a 
distributor.  
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